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PROJECT TITLE:  Development of enabling space technologies

The purpose of this amendment is to answer questions received. 

Questions and answers: 

Question 1: 

The second bullet point of Section 3A.5.2 Team Experience and Capability (Evaluation Criterion 
2) includes the statement "To obtain the maximum score, it will be essential for the bidder to involve 
at least three Canadian organisations." Would you please confirm whether one or more of these 
organisations may include Canadian government agencies? 
  
Answer 1: 

Yes, one or more Canadian government agencies may be included. 

This said, it should be noted that this statement was intended for PT 2, 3 and 4; and does not apply 
to PT 1, 5, 6 and 7. The current wording presents an inconsistency with the detailed benchmark 
statements found under section 4A.3.2 and is here corrected as follows: (for clarity sake, change is 
underlined below) 

Delete: 
Second bullet under Section 3A.5.2, p.30 of 47. 

Replace with: 
Identify the key members of the project’s technical, scientific and management teams and state their 
specific roles, qualifications and experience for the work involved. (For PT 2, 3 and 4, to obtain the 
maximum score, it will be essential for the bidder to involve at least three Canadian organisations.) 
The Bidder should include an organization chart that illustrates the structure of the proposed project 
team. The Project Manager’s track record in past projects should be detailed. Detailed resumes 
should be provided into an Appendix to Section I of the bid. Names of back-up personnel for key 
positions should also be included. 

Question 2: 

The second bullet point of Section 3A.5.2 Team Experience and Capability (Evaluation Criterion 
2) includes the statement "to obtain the maximum score, it will be essential for the bidder to involve 
at least one student to perform science, technical, engineering and/or mathematical (STEM) tasks." 
Would you please confirm whether bidders must identify specific students by name and CV at the 
time of bidding or would it be acceptable to present a team experience and capability description (and 
associated organization chart) that includes one or more student positions and identifies the 
associated tasks, responsibilities, and capabilities of those student positions? 

Answer 2: 
The bid does not have to identify students by name and CV at the time of bidding. Identifying positions, 
associated tasks, responsibilities and capabilities of this/those student position(s), would be sufficient 
to qualify for this aspect of this criterion. 
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Question 3: 

Section 3A.5.3.6 Schedule states that bidders should use a project start date of February 2021 in 
their proposals. Would you please confirm whether a milestone and associated invoice can be 
submitted within the 2020-21 fiscal year (i.e., on or before March 31, 2021) or must be delayed until 
the 2021-22 fiscal year? 

Answer 3: 

The proposed project plan, milestone delivery and schedule of payments are entirely up to the bidder, 
as long as it meets the constraints found under Appendix A-5 – Under the Schedule and Milestones
Section of the relevant PT.  A milestone and its associated payment may (but do not have to) be 
scheduled by March 31, 2021.  Note that no payment can be associated to the kick-off meeting. 

For Priority Technology 5: SAR High Speed On-Board Processing 

Question 1: 

In PT-5, both HSP-20 and HSP-21 include the statement "(Other standard high speed interface are 
acceptable)". Would you please confirm specifically what other high speed interfaces would be 
acceptable for this technology area? 

Answer 1: 

CSA will not provide an exhaustive list of acceptable interfaces.  It is up to the bidder to select and 
propose an equivalent interface that suits its proposal and the SOW, if applicable, and support its 
claim in the context of its bid. 

ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE RFP REMAIN UNCHANGED 


